From: Phil Murphy

To: Alex Harrison
Cc: Laura Field; Daniel Ray
Subject: RE: (LPA REF. P/10076/013) Clarifications Submission
Date: 07 March 2025 13:41:00
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Good afternoon Alex — | hope you have had a good week

| have not had a response to my previous emails below.

Could you please confirm the status of the application?

| would be very happy to arrange a call to chat through — let me know dates/times convenient for you.

Many thanks
Phil

From: Phil Murphy

Sent: 03 March 2025 11:23

To: Alex Harrison <Alex.Harrison@slough.gov.uk>

Cc: Laura Field <laura.field@quod.com>; Daniel Ray <Daniel.Ray@slough.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: (LPA REF. P/10076/013) Clarifications Submission

Hi Alex — I'm following up on my emails below. Can you confirm you were able to access the material
issued on 25/2 ok?

| note that there are no responses from statutory consultees on the online register. Can you confirm
what responses you have received?

Many thanks

Phil

From: Phil Murphy

Sent: 27 February 2025 08:35

To: Alex Harrison <Alex.Harrison@slough.gov.uk>

Cc: Laura Field <laura.field@guod.com>

Subject: RE: (LPA REF. P/10076/013) Clarifications Submission

Hi Alex

| thought I'd follow up on my email below to make sure you were able to access the information.
Would you be able to confirm receipt please?

Let me know if you'd like to arrange a meeting to chat through.

Many thanks

Phil
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From: Phil Murphy <philip.murphy@guod.com>

Sent: 25 February 2025 16:28

To: alex.harrison@slough.gov.uk

Cc: Phil Murphy <philip.murphy@guod.com>; Laura Field <laura.field@guod.com>
Subject: (LPA REF. P/10076/013) Clarifications Submission

Dear Alex,

LAND AT MANOR FARM, POYLE ROAD, SLOUGH (LPA REF. P/10076/013)
Clarifications Submission

| write on behalf of our client, Manor Farm Propco Limited with regard to full planning application ref.
P/10076/013 in respect of a data centre and battery energy storage system development at Manor
Farm, Poyle Road, Slough.

This submission provides responses to queries raised in your email dated 10 February 2025, in
addition to public comments received.

Please see a covering letter and supporting information in the following link -
https://quod.egnyte.com/fl/zwMk9rzK9d

| would be grateful if you could provide confirmation of receipt and please do not hesitate to get in
contact with any queries.

Kind regards,
Phil

Phil Murphy
Senior Director
hilip.murph uod.com
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